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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 N STREET N W
WASHINGTON D UL 20403

September 26, 1977

Mr. Tom Gullick
418 Elm Street
Mauston, Wisconsin 53948

Re: MUR 352

Dear Mr. Gullick:

This is to inform you that, on September 22,1977,
the Commission voted to terminate its inquiry into
violations of 2 U.S.C. Sections 433, 434(a), 434 (e)
and 4414 which allecedly were committed by the Citizens
Against Corrupt Covernment.

Although tha Commission found that CACG did violate
2 U.S.C. Section 4114 bv not incliuding a "non-authorization"
statement in the newspaper advertisement which appeared in
the Mauston Star on October 28, 1975, it determined that,
under the circunstances of this case, further action
against CACG would be inappropriate. Should you have
any guestions, please contact Vincent J. Convery, Jr.,

&

the attorney now assigned to the matter, at 202-523-4057.

Sincerely,

Willian/C.”/0ldaker
Gener; Counsel

FEBFRM‘HEC:’IBN COMMISSIoN

OFFSiAL FiiE GOPY
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

TI25 A SIRE: D N W
VASHING TON DO 20403

Septembher 26, 1977

Fred D. Hollenbsck, Esquire
Curran, Curran and Hollenbeck

111 Oak Street
Mauston, Wisconsin 53948

Re: MUR 352

Zas
— Dear Mr. Hollenbeck:
- This is to inform you that, on September 22,1977,
“a the Commission voted to terminate its inquiry into the
matters raised in the complaint which you filed against
~— the Citizens Against Corrupt Government on December 10,
1276.
- Should you have any guestions, please contact
~ Vincent J. Convery, Jr., the attorney now assigned to
- this matter, at 202-523-4057.
~ Sincerely,
William €. Oldaker

General Counsel

FEDERA! ELESTION CCMEisSioN
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ) )
Citizens Against MUR 352 (76)
Corrupt Government

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on September 22, 1977, the
Commission determined by a vote of 6-0 that no further action
should be taken with respect to the Citizens Against Corrupt

Government in the above-captioned matter, and that this case
be closed.

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

fEDEP:il ELECTION commission

FG:AL FILE copy

OFFICE OF GENERAL Counsgy
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
September 9, 1977
In the Matter of

Citizens Against
Corrupt Government

MUR 352(76)

N N Nt

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

This matter originated with a complaint filed by Fred C.
Hollenbeck on December 10, 1976. The basis for that complaint
was an advertisement which appeared in the Mauston (Wisconsin)
Star newspaper on October 28, 1976. The advertisement
consisted of a cartoon which depicted Gerald Ford embracing
Richard Nixon, accompanied by the following text which
purportedly was excerpted from a speech given by then Vice-
President Ford on July 25, 1974: "I can say from the bottom
of my heart that the President of the U. S. is innocent and
he is right."” Beneath the cartoon, there appeared a statement
as follows: "PAID ADVERTISEMENT - Authorized and to be paid
for by Citizens Against Corrupt Government, Box 175, Mauston,
Wisconsin 53948."

On January 27, 1977, the Commission determined that the
advertisement was a "“communcation which advocated the defeat
of a clearly identified candidate" and found reason to believe
that the group which had placed it, the Citizens Against
Corrupt Government (CACG), had violated 2 U.S.C. §441d, in that
they had not included within the advertisement a statement as

to whether or not it had been authorized by any candidate. 1In

addition, the Commission entered alternative fin?ﬁﬁﬁﬂ'ﬁ?
CTION COMMISSION
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follows: a) If, in 1976, CACG had received contributions
or had made expenditures in excess of $1,000, then the
Commission had reason to believe that CACG had violated

2 U.S.C. §433 in that they had not registered as a political
committee, and had violated 2 U.S.C. §434(a) in that they
had not filed any reports of receipts and expenditures.

b) If CACG had neither received nor spent more than $1,000
in 1976, but had spent more than $100 to purchase the
newspaper advertisement, then the Commission had reason

to believe that they had violated 2 U.S.C. §434(e) in that
they had not reported the expenditure.

By letter dated January 31, 1977, the respondent was
informed of the Commission's findings and was invited to
present reasons why no further action should be taken.
Subsequent communications with Mr. Tom Gullick and with
Mrs. Gladys Miller, both members of CACG, have developed
the following: CACG was not an organized political
committee, but was an informal, ad hoc group that had made
no expenditures in 1976 other than what had been spent on
the Nixon-Ford advertisement. Mr. Gullick had had a
principal role in the placing of the ad, the total cost of
which had been $46.80. The master copy of the ad was a
poster which had been printed and distributed by the
American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees

(ASFCME). AFSCME had mailed the poster to Mrs. Miller, the

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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President of AFSCME Local 2758, in October, 1976. The

idea of reprinting the poster in the local paper had
originated with Mrs. Miller and other members of CACG.
AFSCME had in no way suggested or promoted such use of the
poster. Mr. Gullick maintained that the 441d "authoriza-
tion" statement had been omitted inadvertently, and offered
to take whatever action necessary to comply with the FECA.

This office requested additional information from
AFSCME in a letter dated May 20, 1977. That information
was conveyed to us by way of the affidavit of Philip C.
Hubble, who, as Assistant Director of AFSCME's Business
Office, has responsibility for overseeing the printing and
mass mailing operations of that Union.

According to Mr. Hubble, AFSCME prepared the Nixon-Ford
poster and distributed it to various Union officers (i.e.,
to all International Vice-Presidents; to the Directors of
each International Union Area; to the Chief Executive Officer
of each AFSCME Council; and to the President of each local).
Certain "incidental” distribution had been made to staff
members at AFSCME's Washington, D.C. headquarters. No
intentional distribution had been made to members of other
unions or to members of the general public.

Mr. Hubble stated that the costs of preparing and
distributing the poster, which amounted to approximately

$983.73, had not been reported to the Commission.

FEDERAL ELECTON COMISSION
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I1. Discussion and Recommendation:

A. As to Citizens Against Corrupt Government:

2 U.S.C. §431 (d) defines a Political committee as "any
committee, club, association, or other group of persons which
receives contributions, or makes expenditures, during a
calendar year in an aggregate amount exceeding $1,000." Such
a political committee is required by 2 U.S.C. §433 to file a
statement of organization with the Commission, and is required
by 2 U.S.C. §434 to file various reports of receipts and
expenditures.

A group which fails to qualify as a political committee,
but which makes contributions or independent expenditures of
more than $100 in a calendar year in advocating the election or
defeat of a clearly identified candidate, is required by
2 U.S.C. §434 (e) to report those contributions or expenditures
to the Commission.

Since CACG met neither the $1,000 nor the $100 thresholds,
they were not required to register with the Commission nor
were they required to file reports of receipts and expenditures
or reports of independent expenditures.

It is clear that the advertisement which appeared in the
Mauston Star on October 28, 1976, did not include the "authori-
zation" statement required by 2 U.S.C. §441d, and that the
Citizens Against Corrupt Government had violated the FECA in

omitting it. However, because the advertisement did contain

FEDSRAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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an "authorized and paid for" statement which identified its

purchaser, because CACG early in this investigation admitted
and accepted responsibility for the omission, and because

CACG demonstrated a willingness to take whatever action
necessary to effect compliance with the FECA, we are moved

to accept their assertion that the omission of the "authoriza-

tion" statement was inadvertent,

2

With respect to the Citizens Against Corrupt Government,

5

we recommend that no further action be taken, that the matter

be closed and that the attached letters be sent to the respondent
and to the complainant.

B. The issues as to the American Federation of State,
County and Municipal Employees are being presented to the Com-
mission in a separate report. Since we are recommending clos-
ing the file as to CACG, and since AFSCME's involvement in this

MUR was only peripheral, we think it is appropriate to deal

with it separately.
C?///LJ4/577 \—-*”7fii:;;;£¢’ '9%f5a121;1/>

DA?E 4 WILLIAM C/ OLDAKER
GENERAL COUNSEL
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Fred D. Hollenbeck, Esquire
Curran, Curran and Hollenbeck
111 Oak Street

Mauston, Wisconsin 53948

Re: MUR 352
Dear Mr. Hollenbeck:

This is to inform you that, on September , 1977,
the Commission voted to terminate its inquiry into the
matters raised in the complaint which you filed against
the Citizens Against Corrupt Government on December 10,
1976. .

Should you have any questions, please contact
Vincent J. Convery, Jr., the attorney now assigned to
this matter, at 202-523-4057.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

E E;EC'I“N COMMISSIon
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Mr. Tom Gullick
418 Elm Street
Mauston, Wisconsin 53948

Dear Mr. Gullick:

This is to inform you that, on September , 1977,
the Commission voted to terminate its inquiry into
violations of 2 U.S.C. Sections 433, 434(a), 434(e)
and 4414 which allegedly were committed by the Citizens
Against Corrupt Government.

Although the Commission found that CACG did violate
2 U.S.C. Section 441d by not including a "non-authorization"
statement in the newspaper advertisement which appeared in
the Mauston Star on October 28, 1976, it determined that,
under the circumstances of this case, further action
against CACG would be inappropriate. Should you have
any questions, please contact Vincent J. Convery, Jr.,
the attorney now assigned to the matter, at 202-523-4057.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

June 9, 1977
In the Matter of
MUR 352 (76)

Citizens Against Corrupt
Government

@»’

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT \$5

I. Allegations \;
This matter arises out of a complaint filed with the
Federal Election Commission on December 10, 1976, by Fred
D. Hollenbeck. Complainant contended that the Citizens
Against Corrupt Government Committee (“"CACGC") was not
properly formed and that a newspaper advertisement taken
by the group failed to adequately state that it had not
been authorized by any candidate.
II. Evidence
A. Newspaper Advertisement
The advertisement consisted of a cartoon showing
Gerald Ford embracing Richard Nixon with the accompanying
text consisting of a quate from a July 25, 1975 Ford speech
in which he said "I can say from the bottom of my heart--
the President of the U.S. is innocent, and he is right."

The advertisement appeared in the Mauston Star newspaper

(Mauston, Wisconsin) on or about October 28, 1976.
The Commission reviewed the complaint and advertisement

and concluded that the content of the advertisement (picturing

Ford in a obviously negative manner) and its context (appearing

[ 2 DETION CoMMISsioN
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four days before the presidential election) indicated that
the advertisement apparently was intended expressly to
advocate the defeat of a clearly identified candidate. Thus,
the Commission found reason to believe that the authority
notice on the advertisement had failed to satisfy 2 U.S.C.
§441d since it did not state whether or not the advertisement
had been authorized by any candidate. The Commission further
found reason to believe that CACGC was not a registered or
reporting political committee as provided in 2 U.S.C. §§433
and 434. 1In the alternative, the Commission found that

if CACGC in 1976 spent in excess of $100 but less than

$1,000 to purchase the advertisement, then CACGC had failed
to file the report of independent expenditures as required

by 2 U.S.C. §434(e).

On January 31, 1977 a letter containing the Commission's
findings was sent to the respondent and on February 10, 1977,
Mr. Tom Gullick accepted delivery for CACGC. On the same
day Mr. Gullick telephoned the Commission and stated that:
CACGC was not an organized political committee, the advertise-
ment had been derived from a poster prepared by a labor union,
the advertisement had cost only a nominal amount and CACGC
had not made any other contributions or expenditures in 1976,
CACGC had inadvertently omitted the 2 U.S.C. §441d notice,
and the group wished to do everything necessary to bring

itself into compliance with the Act. The staff advised Mr. Gullick

to set forth this information in his reply and to {qucmm cm‘mwll

CEFICIAL FILE COPY
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copy of the receipted bill. On February 17, 1977, the
Commission received Mr. Gullick's response and a cover
letter from his attorney. (See Attachments #1 and $#2).
Mr. Gullick stated that the total collected and spent
by the group had been $46.80 and included a copy of the
bill for the advertisement. (See Attachment #3). He
further stated that "[tlhe ad is a poster that was distri-
buted by the AFL-CIO, so we wanted it in the newspaper."
In a telephone conversation with this Office on March 10,
1977 Mr. Gullick added that the bill for $46.80 from the
Mauston Star included all costs related to the printing,
e.g. the cost of preparing the mat. He stated that advertise-
ments generally cost $10 to $15 if the advertiser had a
previously prepared mat.
B. Union Activity

During the course of the staff investigation of this
matter it was learned that the Nixon-Ford poster on which
the advertisement was based had been sent to one of the
members of CACGC, who was an officer of a local of the
American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees
("AFSCME"). As a result of the Commission's discussion at
the meeting on March 9, 1977, this Office was directed to
obtain additional information on the nature of the union's
involvement in the distribution of the Nixon-Ford poster

and the uses which had been made of the poster.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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Accordingly, the Commission staff contacted Mr. Gullick
by telephone on March 10, 1977 and was informed that AFSCME
had distributed the poster for appropriate display, that
AFSCME had not indicated in any way that the posters should
be used in any public political advertisement and that the
decision of the individuals in CACGC to purchase the news-
paper advertisement had been undertaken independently from
AFSCME's direction. This Office also wrote to Ms. Gladys
Miller (the union officer who was the recipient of the poster)
to request additional information. On April 19, 1977, the
Commission received Ms. Miller's sworn statement (a copy of
of which was included with the May 2, 1977 General Counsel's
Report on this matter). Ms. Miller's affidavit stated that
she was the president of Local #2758 of AFSCME and that in
October of 1976 she received the poster from AFSCME without
any accompanying directions as to how it should be used.

Ms. Miller also stated that "AFSCME had nothing to do with
[the] publication”" of the advertisement in the local news-
paper.

On May 20, 1977, the Commission sent a letter to Larry
Weinberg, the attorney for AFSCME, requesting additional
information about the publication and distribution of the
poster. In response, Mr. Weinberg submitted on June 6, 1977
an affidavit by Phillip C. Hubble Assistant Director of the
Business Office of AFSCME. (See Attachment #4). Mr. Hubble

stated that the Nixon-Ford poster had been preﬁ%ﬁﬁf a cost
El mmn COMMISSIaN
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of $383.73) and distributed (at a cost of $600 in postage
at the direction of AFSCME. Mr. Hubble went on to state
that

[tlhe Nixon-Ford poster was distributed to all

International Vice-Presidents of AFSCME, the

chief executive officer of each AFSCME council,

the president of each AFSCME local and each

AFSCME International Union Area Director. There

were certain incidental distributions to AFSCME

staff members at the AFSCME headquarters in

Washington, D.C. There was no intentional

distribution by AFSCME of the Nixon-Ford poster

to members of other unions or other members of

the general public.
III. Analysis and Recommendation

A. Newspaper Advertisement

It is provided in 2 U.S.C. §431(d) that a political
committee is "any committee, club, association, or other
group of persons which receives contributions or makes
expenditures during a calendar year in the aggregate amount
exceeding $1,000". Such a political committee is obligated
to register and report as provided in 2 U.S.C. §§433 and
434, It is provided in 2 U.S.C. §434(e) that if a group
fails to qualify as a political committee, but spends in
excess of $100 in a calendar year, then the group is required
to file the report of independent expenditures provided in
2 U.S.C. §434(e). However, in this case CACGC neither met
the $1,000 nor the $100 threshold. Thus, in view of the fact
that the cost of the advertisement was only $46.80 and the

complainant did not allege that any other amounts were expended

by CACGC, it is clear that the group was not required to
FEUFRAL ELECTION COMMISSISR
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register and report as a political committee. CACGC further
does not appear to be affiliated with any labor organization

and thus there is no reporting obligation on such organization's

part.

It is uncontroverted that CACGC failed to state in its
advertisement whether the advertisement was authorized or
unauthorized by any candidate, his authorized political
committee, or its agents. However, there appears to have
been satisfactory voluntary compliance in this matter since
CACGC's spokesman has admitted that the ommission was inadver-
tent, is now aware of the 2 U.S.C. §441d notice of authority

requirement, and is willing to comply with this provision in

the future.

B. Union Activity

In general, a labor organization is prohibited by 2 U.S.C.
§441b from making an expenditure in connection with an election.
However, it is further provided in 2 U.S.C. §431(f) (4) (c) that
a communication by a membership organization to its members
will not be treated as an "expenditure." A membership organi-

zation (which includes a labor organization) is in compliance

with the provisions so long as it is not organized primarilyg'_' gg

to influence a Federal election. The organization also is ?- %;

=

under no obligation to report to the Commission the costs E ;g

directly attributable to any communication which expressly i;F:;"

advocates the election or defeat of a clearly identified :-';E, g%
2

candidate, provided that these costs do not exceed $2,000 per




-7 -
election. See 2 U.S.C. §431(f) (4) (c) and §114.5(e) (1) and (2)
of the Commission's Regulations.

In this case, AFSCME apparently followed a reasonable
procedure for insuring that the poster would be distributed
to only its members and does not appear to have included any-
thing with the posters which would indicate that the posters
were intended for circulation or display to a wider audience.
Accordingly, the posters must be presumed to have been intended
solely for internaluse and therefore, do not come within the
definition of expenditure provided in 2 U.S.C. §431(f).
Further, as the total cost which is directly attributable
to this communication ($983.73) is less then $2,000, AFSCME
was not under an obligation to report this communication

cost to the Commission.

IV Conclusion

We recommend that the matter be closed and the attached

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

letters be sent.

DATE: %//{/7 7
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Jtand W Vieth
,y C. Feldman, Jr.
John T. Eakins

Attorneys at Law
or

T
" Phone

608 843-2481
847-4656
LA
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C
®

Loomis Building
235 E. State Street ’
Mauston, Wisconsin 53948 > )

February 14, 1977

Mr. David L. Anderson
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Anderson:
Re Tom Gullick, 418 Elm St., Mauston, Wisconsin 539u8

I am enclosing my letter only to inform you that I have reviewed
this matter with Mr. Gullick and that the information that he
has set forth in this letter has been verified by me to be correct.

I have legally advised lMr. Gullick that there was no State of
Visconsin filing required and that Federal law covered this
subject. I have further informed him that on reading the pro-
visions of the applicable Federal law, it 1s my opinion that
unless the organization spent over $100 there was no reporting
requirement. I have also indicated that I thought a possible
technical violation might have been involved with respect to
the failure to make a name identification with address of a
responsible officer or person of the group sponsoring the ad.

\

VIERH/): FELDMAY & EAKINS

(U
\RY {(‘ ¥ G : AN

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

IGIAL FILE COpY

GEFICE GF Gekizrad counsy

Yours very truly, J
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Tom Gullick
418 1llm St.
Mauston, Wis. 53948

David L. Anderson

Federal Election Commisson
1325 K Street NW
Washington D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Anderson:

As per phone conversation Feb. 10, 1977 requesting a letter
explaining MUR 352 (76) , 1 regret that the names of the people as-
sociated with the committee was inadvertently not included. The total -
collected and spent by the group was$46.80. The ad was run in the
local newspaper the Thursday before the election (Nov.2, 1976) and
it wasn't thought we had to inform you. The ad is a poster that was
distributed by the AFL-CIO , so we wanted it in the newspaper. We intend
to comply fully with the law so please let me know if there is any-

thing else 1 can do.
foo fStitih

Tom Gullick
Ph. 608-847-4670

encl: ad bill
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wMASS, C FIL. 3RY. (0 :J
William C. Oldaker, Esq. -
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
""" 1325 X Street, N.W.
~ Washington, D.C. 20463
Re: MUR 352
- Dear i'r. Oldaker:
- This is in response to your letter of itay 20, 1977,
requesting that our client, the Amcrican Federation of State,
- County and Mu.chpal Ennloyees, AFL-CIO (AFSCME) submit an
afficavit ansvering certain questions set forth in your
T‘ - O N 'r:- 1 F 1
lette Enclosed ple:sc find the affidavit of Philip C.
- Hubble, the Assistant Director of AFSCME's Business OFffice
vhich T believe should provide all the information you need
N to dispose of this matter. Please advise il anything further
is needed.
r~
Sincerely,
,arE;/'. Uﬂlnberg e
Office of the General Counsel
AFSClE, AFL-CTO
[ : /r -r . -
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 N SEREET NV
VWASHENG TON D CL 20463

CERTIFIZED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Tom Gullick

Citizens Against Corrupt
Governtent Committee

418 Elm Street

Mauston, Wisconsin 53948

Re: MUR 352 (78)

Dear Mr. Gullick:

On June , 1977, the Commission voted to terminate
its inguiry into alleged violations of 2 U.S.C. §§433, 434,
and 4413 by the Citizens Against Corrupt Govornment
Committea. The Commission determined that there has been
satisfactory voluntary compliance with the provisions of
the Foderzal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

A cooy of the certification of the Commission's action
and the Ceneral Counsel's Revort is enclosed for you infor-
mation. If you have any questions, pleasz contact David L.
Anderson (telephone no. 202/523-4175), the attorney assigned
to this matter.

Sincerely yours,

WIilliam C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures

cc: Roland W. Vieth, Esquire
Vieth, Feldman & Eakins
Looxis 3Building
235 k. State Street

Mauston, Uisconsin 53948 FEDERA! ELECTioN COMMIS
s b iMISSION
. OFFICiAL |y COPY
S 0ot i ppsren s
=Gy HFRLE U GEERAL Counsy
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 KN SIREED NV
WASHINGTON, D.CL 20463

) MAIL
RETURY RECEIPT REQUESTE

D
(A

Mr. Fred D. Hollenbeck, Esquire
Curran, Curran & idollenback

111 Oak Street

Mauston, ¥isconsin 53948

Re: MUR 352(76)

Dear 'r. iiollenbeck:

Cn June , 1977, the Commission voted to terminate
its inqguiry into alleged viclations of 2 U.S.C. §5433,
434, and 441d by the Citizens Against Corrupnit Government
Comnittee. The Commission determined that there has
been satisfactory voluntary compliance with the provisions
of thz Federal IZlection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

A copy of the certification of the Commission's
action and the General Counsel's Report is cenclosed for
vour information. If you have any questions, please con-
tact David L. Anderson (teleohone no. 202/523-4175), the
attorney assigned to this matter.

Sincerely yours,
William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Enclosures

FEDER..%[ ELECTION Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 N STREEENW
WASHING TON D C L 20403

Mr. Larry P. Weinberqg, Esquire
Office of the General Counsel
AFSCIiE, AFPL-CIO

c/o Zwerdling and llaurer

1211 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Dear MMr. Weinberg:

On June , 1977, the Commission voted to terminate
its inguiry into possible violations of the Foderal
Elcction Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, ("tho hct")
by the American Federation of State, County and Municipal
Empleyees. The Commissicn concluded that thero
reason to believe that the respondents commitind
violation of the Act.

1s no
21

A copy of the certification of the COMﬂiobinn s
action and the General Counsel's Revort is enclonsced for
your information. If you have any questions, pLoase
contact David L. Anderson (telephon= no. 202/523-4175),
the attornesy assigned to this matter.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

o L

FMERM ElEBﬂUN COMMISSION

CEFICIAL FILE copy
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City of Vashington
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Divtrict of Coluabhin
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Philip C. Hubbhilce, beiny duly swocn, deposes and
ataten as follows:

1. 1T am now, and have been since 1974, the Assis-
cant Dircector ol the Business Office of the Awerican Federa-
tion of State, County and Municipal Fwmployees, AFL-CIO
(AFSCHE). In that capacity I have responsibility for over-
sceing the printing operations of AFSCHE as well as its mass
mailing operations. =

2. In my official capacity, T have personal know-
ledge of the circumstances of the preparation and distribu-
tion of what became known as the "Nixon-Ford poster'", a copy
of which is attached hereto.

3. The Nixon-Ford poster was prepared by and at
the dircction of AFSCME

4. The cost of prepariug the Nixon-Ford poster was
Tharece llundred and Eighty-"Three Dollars and chent.y’"Three
Ceats ($383.73).

5. The Nixon-Ford poster was distributed by and at
the divection of AFSCHE.

6. The approximate cost of distributing the Nixon-
Ford poster was Six Hundred Dollars ($600) in postage.

7. The Nixoon - -Ford poster was distributed to all 2
Internaiional Vice-Presidents of AFSCHE, the chief execu-
ve officer of cach AVFSCHE council, the president of each
LenCHl Jocal aod cache AVSCHE il einational Union Acea Divec-
fos. Thoere wore cociain iocidental distvibuictons to AVSGHY
stal i mowbors at tne AVSCHY hoondquarters in Washiogton, D.C.
taare wan no intenpcional disteibution by AFS5CHE of the

tiluon - Forod SUerE O ol vy ; (=TT AT e 1) = A, e mn R
CELITION A poscelr O e s Ol OtNer Lniony or Ornes Remhecs

wT o the peacral pubtic, mmmnmi:c-,mrsm

QFFICAL FLE Copy
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S.  The costys of preparviag and distvibuting the

Lison-tord postoer gore uolt reporiod to the Coranisaton.

N A e (L e

Subscribed and sworn to before me this_léfii day of June,

1977.
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Vice President
Gerald Ford

botto ﬂ clmylbzart-the
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Q " ~“7Jul 25,1974

Munme  Indiana

/ (Ford speakmg of then Presmient RlChaId M. Nixon)
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LAW OFFICES

ZWERDLING AND MAURER
1211 CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N. W.

- WASHINGTON, D. C. 20036 .
. (202) 223-6374 el o
A. L. ZWERDLING ¢+ -4 NICEIGAIN OFFICE
GEORGE M. MAURER, JR.% FIRST NATI BUTLDING

LARRY P, WEINBERQO ¢+

DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48386

JANET KOHN ¢ (010) 968 -7000

WENDY L. KAHN ¢ —_—
JOHN C. DENPSEY ¢° June 2 , 1977 OH10 OPFICE

MICHAEL T. LEIBIQ ¢°
RONALD H. JANKTZRKE #*
GEORGE B. WANHINGTON ‘=~

38101 S. KETTERING BLVD.
DAYTON, OHIO 45400
(513) 304-0080

JANES M. O'REILLY +
KENNETH W, KALLS +
JUDITH A. SCOTT :+

eD.C.

e e 7173y

William C. Oldaker, Esq.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 352
Dear Mr. Oldaker:

This is in response to your letter of May 20, 1977,
requesting that our client, the American Federation of State,
County and Municipal Employees, AFL-CIO (AFSCME) submit an
affidavit answering certain questions set forth in your
letter. Enclosed please find the affidavit of Philip C.
Hubble, the Assistant Director of AFSCME's Business Office
which I believe should provide all the information you need
to dispose of this matter. Please advise if anything further
is needed.

Sincerely,

/,42 2{ éz
‘%ii:j . Weinberg

OffAfce of the General Counsel
AFSCME, AFL-CIO

LPW/nf

Enclosure

f ’5‘3*’ HECTIOY COMMISSIoN

"L FLE copy
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City of Washington
SS

o’ N’

District of Columbia

AFFIDAVIT

Philip C. Hubble, being duly sworn, deposes and
states as follows:

1. I am now, and have been since 1974, the Assis-
tant Director of the Business Office of the American Federa-
tion of State, County and Municipal Employees, AFL-CIO
(AFSCME). 1In that capacity I have responsibility for over-
seeing the printing operations of AFSCME as well as its mass
mailing operations.

2. In my official capacity, I have personal know-
ledge of the circumstances of the preparation and distribu-
tion of what became known as the "Nixon-Ford poster', a copy
of which is attached hereto.

3. The Nixon-Ford poster was prepared by and at
the direction of AFSCME.

4. The cost of preparing the Nixon-Ford poster was
Three Hundred and Eighty-Three Dollars and Seventy-Three
Cents ($383.73).

5. The Nixon-Ford poster was distributed by and at
the direction of AFSCME.

6. The approximate cost of distributing the Nixon-
Ford poster was Six Hundred Dollars ($600) in postage.

7. The Nixon-Ford poster was distributed to all
International Vice-Presidents of AFSCME, the chief execu-
tive officer of each AFSCME council, the president of each
AFSCME local and each AFSCME International Union Area Direc-
tor. There were certain incidental distributions to AFSCME
staff members at the AFSCME headquarters in Washington, D.C.
There was no intentional distribution by AFSCME of the
Nixon-Ford poster to members of other unions or other members

of the general public.

FLCERAL ELECTION CoMMISSIOR

GFAIZAL FLE COPY

bivee. o Luitil COURSEL
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8. The costs of preparing and distributing the

the Commission.

Cobpdse

Philip £. Hubble

Nixon-Ford poster were not reported f

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 4;‘45 day of June,
1977.

Note?& Public

My Commission Expies Auy. 3}, 1060

FEDERAL ELECTION commisSin:
OFFICIAL FILE COPY

§ciiCe CF GEVERAL COUNSHL




May 26, 1977

MEMORANDUM TO: THE FILE
FROM: DAVE ANDERSON
SUBJECT: MUR 352

On Thursday, May 26, 1977, at approximately
3:45p.m., I returned a call from Larry Weinberg
(223-6374) .

Mr. Weinberg stated that the Commission's
letter of May 20, 1977 had been turned over to
AFSCME, but that it might take slightly more
than ten days to obtain the requisite cost
information. I said that this would be fine
sO long as AFSCME did not take an unreasonable
long time to respond.

FED‘?A' El'L‘TI’“l COtISSIoN

AL FILE COPY
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[ Show 10 whom, date, & address of delivery.. W
[J RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom and date delivered............. -65‘

[] RESTRICTED DELIVERY. i

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED T0:
M. Weinbses.

U3
Jf'“ A -

3.

Ft UE”A[ ELECTION COMMISSION

AL FILE GOPY
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Mr. Larry P. Weinberg, 1}
1211 Connecticut Avenud;,

Washington, D.C. !M‘

October of 1976 the Amer
Municipal Employees ("ArSiE*) &
similar to the enclosedphoted

poster are curirently under: in gation
accordingly, we have m thh metter
refer to this numbef in all tutu. éo

To facilitate the tavut&ga
request that your client Mt an C’!let ich tnllw ,
answers the following qm:ttbntt
(1) Were the ni.mm-l'ord ponurl ptopatd by or at
the direction or request of: 3 oad
(a) AFSCME; ‘
(b) the pontmnuitm mtm_a\m "

(2) If the answer to any part of the'q
s yes, state the cost of. ptgpn:ing eh mu. :

(3) Were the Nimon<Pord-poi ot
at the direction of roqmt o:: . ,
{a) APSCME; -
(5) the pou;mu ut&on m;ten ot naqu

 (4) I€ the enswer ta my pert of quastion (3) is yu. e
‘state the oost of distrihntinq Mm




: ‘Y(.g m- ‘ot Ml unions affi
) -b-:- of local unions not att
e " any. - L 3

4 or 1tt affiliates) ety

(d) certain elements of th. ‘gener
a random or dolih-:ato bntis.

(I) ‘State. whe! the costy, of pnmhq or ¢
= gt the Nimon-Ford mr wers reported to the:
£ .o, also include the name of the political oomm
elwu ‘reports were filed. ;.

._';ﬂsuo ‘submit your response within ten days & .
2O 2 ree -;,p‘:tof. this hu:ui'. u:nq with any othiy factuil
e . materials pou deem relevant to pur inquiry. Where
SR p:l*om subpiy sworn statements by individsals lnvin
L.dqn of th. facts uuoq.d.

nqau note that 2 U.8.C. u:nq(a) (3). Mn u,
any personal from making public the fact of “sny ho¥if
-or investigation" by the Commission. The muthoriaod
closure of this matter is subject to the fine pmiand
2 U.8.C. §437g(0).

.. .The- ntmmy assigned to thin case is David L. m. A
(ulopbonc no. 202/523-4175). Please contact him if you
have any quntiona. ’ = R e

‘Sincerely yours,

wWilliam C. Oldaker
General Counsel

FEDERAL ELEGTION cmmsm

: OFFICIAL FILE

YL | - GFFIGE OF SENgRy
‘nlnderﬁonzdki;4/29/7{;;;/ | . & ﬂWHﬂl.-g i
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Citizens Against Corrupt

)
g MUR 352 (76)
fovernment )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on Mav 10, 1977, the
Commission adopted the recommendation of the General Counsel
that the letter, reauestino additional information, attached to
the staff report dated May 2, 1977, regardina the above-cantioned
matter, be sent.

7
SO e /Z/([%C7/‘<77Zf*7fé;/'

Mariorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

V'l'n"nq Ty

0 . 'r- whZE ﬂ?nM’SS"]"

S LHE copy

i veah ir Lh .!‘IAL Lad}!(‘ﬂ
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May 10, 1977

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE o
FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS 7V w

SUBJECT: MUR 352 (76)

The above-mentioned document was transmitted to the
Commissioners at 9:00 a.m., May 9, 1977.

As of 9:00 a.m., May 10, 1977, no objections have been
received to the staff recommendation in the report dated

May 2, 1977 regarding MUR 352 (76).

FEQ"’M ELECTION COMMISSIoN

C72A0 FILE COPY
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
May 2, 1977
In the Matter of

Citizens Against Corrupt MUR 352(76)

Government

I. Background: This matter involves a complaint which
alleged that the Citizens Against Corrupt Government
Committee ("CACGC") was not properly formed and that a
newspaper advertisement taken by the group failed to
adequately state that it had not been authorized by any
candidate. During the course of the staff investigation
it was learned that the Nixon-Ford poster on which the
advertisement was based had been sent to one of the
members of CACGC, who was an officer of the local union.
As a result the Commission's discussion at the meeting
on March 9, 1977, the Office was directed to obtain
additional information on the nature of the union's in-
volvement in the distribution of the Nixon-Ford poster.
Accordingly, a letter was sent to Ms. Gladys Miller (the
union official) which requested information on this matter.
(See Attachment #1). On April 19, 1977, the Commission
received Ms. Miller's answer. (See Attachment #2).

II. Recommended Action: The Commission is requested to

approve on a no objection basis the sending of the attached

letter to the labor union.

— - > 7
oaTE: A:/ 7 Mi/ﬂﬁummn COMMISSION
i T oaaey o UrriinL FILE GOPY
Ustiof o GIULE QOGRS
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREE T NAV
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Larry P. Weinberg, Esquire
1211 Connecticut Avenue, N.W. .
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: MUR 352
Dear Mr. Weinbergqg:

It has come to the attention of the Commission that in
October of 1976 the American Federation of State, County and
Municipal Employees ("AFSCME") distributed a Nixon-Ford poster
similar to the enclosed photocopy. Certain uses of this
poster are currently under investigation by this Office and
accordingly, we have numbered this matter as MUR 352. Please
refer to this number in all future correspondence.

To facilitate the conduct of this investigation, we
st that your client submit an affidavit which fully
answers the following gquestions:

(1) Were the Nixon-Ford posters prepared by or at
the direction or request of:
(a) AFSCME;
(b) the political action committee of AFSCME.

(2) If the answer to any part of the question (1)
is yes, state the cost of preparing the posters.

(3) Were the Nixon-Ford posters distributed by or
at the direction or request of:
(a) ArscHs;
(b) the political action committee of AFSCME.

(4) If the answer to any part of question (3) is yes,
state the cost of distributing the posters.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

',-Q OFFIGIAL FILE COPY

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL
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(5) State to whom the Nixon-Ford posters were distri-

buted. In particular, were they distributed to:

(a) members of local unions affiliated with AFSCME;

(b) members of local unions not affiliated with
AFSCME;

(c) any individual who requested a copy from AFSCME
or its affiliates;

(d) certain elements of the general public on either
a random or deliberate basis.

(6) State whether the costs of preparing or distri-

buting the Nixon-Ford poster were reported to the Commission.

If so, also include the name of the political committee under
which these reports were filed.

Please submit your response within ten days after the

receipt of this letter, along with any other factual or legal
o materials you deem relevant to our inquiry. Where possible,

please supply sworn statements by individuals having personal

- knowledge of the facts alleged.

- Please note that 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) generally enjoins

~- any personal from making public the fact of "any notification
or investigation" by the Commission. The unauthorized dis-

— closure of this matter is subject to the fine provided in

- 2 U.s.C. §437g(c).

-— The attorney assigned to this case is David L. Anderson,
(telephone no. 202/523-4175). Please contact him if you

- have any guestions.

™~ Sincerely yours,

:\.

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure

cC:

Ms. Linda Wray

American Federation of State, County
and Municipal Employces

1625 L Street, N.W

Washington, D.C. 20036

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

CFFiCL FILE COPY

Cerict oF GENERAL COUNSEL
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHING TON . D.C. 20463

April 11, 1977
CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Gladys Miller
Box 25
Elroy, Wisconsin 53929

Re: MUR 352
Dear Ms. Miller:

It is my understanding that on March 10, 1977,
David Anderson of this office telephoned you with regards
to vour labor organization's involvement in the distribution
of the Nixon-Ford poster which subsequently appeared in the
Octoler 28, 1976 edition of the Mauston Star.

In order that we may have a proper record in this matter,
we request that you submit an affidavit (a signed, sworn, and
notarized statement) which answers the following:

(1) State the office which you hold in the Wisconsin
Council of State, County and Municipal Employees, Local
#2758,

(2) State the approximate date when you received the
package which contained the Nixon-Ford poster that was
later printed in the Mauston Star.

(3) State the approximate contents of this package
and summarize as best you can any directions enclosed in the
vackage which described or directed how the package's contents
should be utilized. 1In particular, state whether these .
contents were to be used to influsnce the members of your
labor organization, some other group, or the general public.

(4) Did these directions expressly suggest, direct, or

in anyway encourage you to have the Nixon-Ford poster reprinted
as an advertisement in a local newspaper?

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

OFFICIAL FILE COPY

dp: OFFICE OF GENERAL GOUNSEL
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(5) State to the best of your knowledge, whether
this package was sent to you from the Wisconsin Council
of State, County and Municipal Employees; the American -
Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees;
the COPE affiliate of the State organization; the COPE
affiliate of the national organization; or AFL-CIO COPE.

(6) State the name, title, organization, and address
of any person who you believe could provide the Commission
with definite information on the distribution of the
package containing the Nixon-Ford poster.

Please submit this affidavit within ten days of the
receipt of this letter.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3). The unauthorized disclosure of
this matter is subject to the fine provided in 2 U.S.C.
§437g(c).

The attorney assigned to this case is David@ L. Anderson
(telephone no. 202-523-4061). Please contact him if
you have any questions.
Sincerely yours,
William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

OFFICIAL FILE COPY

OFFICE 0F GENERAL COUNSEL
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Hrnmews #2

April 14, 1977

Wm. C. Oldaker
General Counsel

David L. Andcrson

Attorney

Federal Electicn Commission
1325K St. N.W,

Washington, D.C.

In reply to your letter dated April 11, 1977, RE. MUR 352:

,”', . .
e e S
Oct. 1976
Cne poster with no instructions

No,A.F.S.C.M.E. had nothing to do withgpeviluatirg
Sent from: International Org. A.F.S.C.M.E

Jerry Wurf, President

1625 "L" Street N.U.

Wash., D.C. 200356

(202-452-4901)

Att. Linda Vray

Bill Walsh's Adnin. Ass't.

6.) See ## 5

Slnﬁ rLYy Yours P
: ._,‘ /'.’ ’/, 2

’ Gladys'ﬂiller
Subscribed and sworn teo before ma

this l4th day of April, 1977

%vﬁ‘r%c" A / % jr (\La ¢ / r

._4{
Thowas H. Gullick, Notiry Public
Juncau County, Wisconsin, Clerk

ar

My Commission ewplres 3-1-81

FEDERAL ELECTION £o) MISSION

OFFICIAL FILE COPY
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.

WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463 .5/4/77

MEMORANDUM TO: THE FILE

FROM: DAVE ANDERSON @
SUBJECT:

MUR 352

On Tuesday, May 3, 1977 at approximately 4:45 p.m.
I received a call from Larry P. Weinberg, an attorney
who represents the American Federation of State, County
and Municipal Employees ("AFSCME"). Apparently Ms. Miller
had contacted her local union with regard to this matter
and it in turn had notified the national office.

During the course of the conversation Mr. Weinberg
stated that the Nixon-Ford posters had been sent only to
the heads of local unions with directions that these be
displayed in local union halls. I stated that I recently
had prepared a letter inquirying along these lines for
AFSCME to respond to Q’ affidavit. Mr. Weinberg stated
that he would be happy to handle this matter on behalf of
his client and that the letter should be sent to:

Larry P. Weinberg, Esquire
1211 Connecticut Avenue N.W.
Suite 502

Washington, D.C. 20036

Pone ro. @23-63%¢

FESERAL ELECTION CORMISSION
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May 2, 1977

MEMORANDUM TO: THE FILE
FROM: DAVID L. ANDERSON@(
SUBJECT: MUR 352(76)

In response to his letter of April 19, 1977, 1
called Mr. Fred D. Hollenbeck concerning his request
for information on this matter.

I explained that pursuant to Commission pro-
cedures, he would not receive any further information
on this matter until the file was closed. 1In response
to his inquiry I stated that it is difficult to deter-
mine when the case will be closed but it is possible
that such action will occur early in June.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GFFGIAL FILE COPY
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JUNEAU COUNTY REPUBLlcm;Qggﬁ&IZATION

MARGUERITE TALG
Vice-Chairwoman
Wonewoc, W1

NADINE WALTER
Treasurer
Mauston. W1

KENNETHF. CARPENTER
Secretary
Mauston. W1

S
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
MEMBERS
c

ATTY. CHARLES P CURRAN

- Mauston. Wi
— NANDRA BRANDLLE
Mauston, WI
s -
ARTHUR SIEGLER
-~ Neevdah, W1
— LAWRENCE [LARSON
Mauston. W1
o
- ROBERT =MITH
Wonewoe, W1
—
ALFRED GABOWER
~ Mauston, W]
~ ROBERT [LUFHR

Elroy, WI

THOMAS SCHMIDT
Mauston. W]

RAYMOND DAVIES
New Lishon, W1

VERNIE SCHULZ
Mauston, W1

GEORGE SEEBECKER
Statutory Committee Chairman
Mauuston, W1

MAURICE WARRINER
Senior Citizens Member
Mauston, W]

REST
ATTY. FRED D. HOLLENBECK, Chairman SION

P.0. Box

Mauston.Wlm APR 25 AH 7 ‘“

April 19, 1977

Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, NW

Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 352 (76)
Gentlemen:

Can you advise me as to the status of the above matter.
I have not heard from you in some time, and I would appre-
ciate being advised as to your progress regarding this matter.

Very truly yours,

Fred D. Hollenbeck
FDH/cah

FEDERAL ELECTISN COMMISSION

GFFIGIAL FILE COPY

OFFIGE OF GENERAL COUNSEL
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" Republican Organization
Fred D. Hollenbeck
i lenbeck

4
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111 Nak Street

HMoustony—iissonsin— 53948
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April 14, 1977

771249

Wm. C. Oldaker
General Counsel

David L. Anderson

Attorney

Federal Election Commission
1325K St. N.W.

Washington, D.C.

In reply to your letter dated April 11, 1977, RE. MUR 352:

.) - wiﬁ401¢¢4f
) Oct. 1976
) One poster with no instructions
) No,A.F.S.C.M.E. had nothing to do with pubiicaticn
) Sent from: International Org. A.F.S.C.M.E.

Jerry Wurf, President

1625 "L" Street N.W.

Wash., D.C. 20036

(202-452-4901)

Att. Linda Wray

Bill Walsh's Admin. Ass't.

1
2.
3.
4,
5.

6.) See # 5

Yours, .
WA
Glady ller
Subscribed and sworn to before me

this l4th day of April,. 1977

AL 000t FEERAL B0 sy
Thomas H. Gullick,“’Not ry Public EL! W !. iic ?Y

J
Juneau County, Wisconsin, Clerk Cnxuf Ty ¢
My Commission expires 3-1-81 KM w‘w g
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April 14, 1977

Memorandum ToO: The File
From: Dave Ander so@f
Subject: MUR 352

At approximately 4:00p.m. on April 13, 1977, I returned
a call from Tom Gullick (608-843-3121) on this matter.

Mr. Gullick stated that Ms. Miller was most upset
by the request that she submit an affidavit on this matter
and was going to retain an attorney. Apparently, Ms. Miller,
sees further Commission inquiries as part of a continuing

pattern of harassment by Republicans in Wisconsin and
Washington.

I explained repeatedly and at great lenght that the
Commission has no partisan ax to grind and thdt neither
Chairman Thomson nor any Republican officials had spoken
to me on this matter. I tried repeatedly to explain that
while I realize Ms. Miller answered most of these questions
in our phone conversation on March 9, 1977, that we still
need these answers in the form of an affidavit so that
they might be legally admissable. In response to a specific
inguiry by Mr. Gullick, I stated that while the Commission
expected Ms. Miller to answer each question truthfully and
to the best of her ability, that of course we did not expect

her to engage in conjecture in instances where her memory
legitimately fails her.

FEnERAL PECTIH COMMASSION
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

March 30, 1977

MEMORANDUM TO: WILLIAM OLDAKER éz/
FROM: OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY 'T“
RE:

MUR 352 (76) - Request Approval to Send Letter

The above-mentioned document was transmitted to the

Commissioners on March 29, 1977 at 3:30 p.m.

There are no objections to the staff recommendation

to send the attached letter.

FECEDAL ELEOTION COMMISSION
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

March 28, 1977

MEMORANDU TO: THE COMMISSION

[
FROM: WILLIAM OLDAM '
SUBJECT : MUR 352

As a result of the Commission's discussion of
oy MUR 352 on March 9, 1977, this Office was directed to
obtain additional information on the nature of the
union's involvement in the distribution of the
Nixon-Ford poster.

~- Accordingly, this office informally contacted on
jarch 9th “1s. Gladys Miller, the local union official

o~ mentioned in this matter. Ms. 4iller stated that she

. was quite willing to answer by affidavit any questions
which we might pose. However, she has not retained any

o of the material which accompanied the poster nor did

) she have a certain idea as to who had sent the packet.

~ Ms. Miller stated that the idea of taking out the advertise-

~ ments in the local paper had been totally the idea of the

™

informal groups, and that the union had in no way encouraged
such action.

Recommended Action: The Commission is requested to
approve on a no objection basis the sending of the attached
letter.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET NW.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Gladys Miller
Box 25
Elroy, Wisconsin 53929

Re: MUR 352
Dear Ms. Miller:

It is my understanding that on March 10, 1977,
David Anderson of this office telephoned you with regards
to your labor organization's involvement in the distribution
of the Nixon-Ford poster which subsequently appeared in the
October 28, 1976 edition of the Mauston Star.

In order that we may have a proper record in this matter,
we request that you submit an affidavit (a signed, sworn, and
notarized statement) which answers the following:

(1) sState the office which you hold in the Wisconsin
Council of State, County and Municipal Employvees, Local
£2758.

(2) State the approximate date when you received the
package which contained the Nixon-Ford poster that was
later printed in the Mauston Star.

(3) State the approximate contents of this package
and summarize as best you can any directions enclosed in the
vackage which described or directed how the package's contents
should be utilized. 1In particular, state whether these
contents were to be used to influence the members of your
labor organization, some other group, or the general public.

(4) Did these directions expressly suggest, direct, or

in anyway encourage you to have the MNixon-Ford poster reprinted
as an advertisement in a local newspaper?

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

OFFICIAL FILE
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(5) State to the best of your knowledge, whether
this package was sent to you from the Wisconsin Council
of State, County and Municipal Employees; the American
Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees;
the COPE affiliate of the State organization; the COPE
affiliate of the national organization; or AFL-CIO COPE.

(6) State the name, title, organization, and address
of any person who you believe could provide the Commission
with definite information on the distribution of the
package containing the Nixon-Ford poster.

Please submit this affidavit within ten days of the
receipt of this letter.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3). The unauthorized disclosure of
this matter is subject to the fine provided in 2 U.S.C.
§437g(c). ' ’

The attorney assigned to this case is David L. Anderson
(telephone no. 202-523-4061). Please contact him if
you have any questions.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel




March 11, 1977

MEMORANDUM TO: THE FILE

FROM: DAVE ANDERSO@
SUBJECT:

MUR 352

At approximately 3:45 p.m., I contacted Ms. Gladys

Miller, the union official mentioned in this matter, at
608-462-5894.

Ms. Miller stated that she was willing to fully
cooperate, however she had not retained any of the material
which had accompanied the poster nor did she have any
certain idea as to who had sent the packet. She
assumed that the package had been sent by the National
County and Municipal Employees Union since she was
"pretty sure" that the package had come from Washington,
D.C. Ms. Miller is a member of the Wisconsin Council
of County & Municipal Employees, Local #2758.

Ms. Miller stated that the idea of taking out
the advertisement in the local paper had been totally

the idea of the informal groupg, and that the union had
in no way encouraged such action.

Ms. Miller stated that she would be willing to
answer by affidavit any questions which I might poise.
Her mailing address is: Box 25; Elroy, Wisconsin 53929.

DAnderson:dks:3/11/77
file MUR 352
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March 10, 1977

MEMORANDUM TO: THE FILE
FROM: DAVE ANDERSON a
SUBJECT: MUR 352(76)

In response to certain Commission inquiries, I
phoned Mr. Tom Gullick (608-843-3121) at approximately
10:30 am on Thursday, March 10th.

Mr. Gullick generally confirmed the substance of
our conversation on February 28th: he said that the
union had distributed the poster to members for appro-
priate display, that the union had not requested in
anyway that the poster be used in any advertisments, and
that the decision of the individuals in this matter to
purchase the newspaper advertisement was done totally
independently from the union.

Mr. Gullick also stated that the bill for $46.80
from the Mauston Star included all costs related to the
printing, e.g. the cost of preparing the mat. He stated
that advertisements generally cost $10 to $15 if the
advertiser had a previously prepared mat.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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March 8, 1977

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 352 (76)

W
é@

Citizens Against Corrupt
Government

- N

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Allegations Y)

This matter arises out of a complaint filed with

the Federal Election Commission on December 10, 1976, by
Fred D. Hollenbeck. Complainant contended that the
Citizens Against Corrupt Government Committee ("“"CACGC")
was not properly formed and that a newspaper advertisement
taken by the group failed to adequately state that it had
not been authorized by any candidate.
I1. Evidence

The advertisement consisted of a cartoon showing
Gerald Ford embracing Richard Nixon with the accompanying
text consisting of a quote from a July 25, 1975 Ford speech
in which he said "I can say from the bottom of my heart--
the President of the U.S. is innocent, and he is right."

The advertisement appeared in the Mauston Star newspaper

(Mauston, Wisconsin) on or about October 28, 1976.

FEpTRAL BECTION COMMISSION
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The Commission reviewed the complaint and advertisement
and concluded that the content of the advertisement
(picturing Ford in an obviously negative manner)
and its context (appearing four days before the presidential
election) indicated that the advertisement apparently was
intended expressly to advocate the defeat of a clearly
identified candidate. Thus, the Commission found reason to
believe that the authority notice on the advertisement had
failed to satisfy 2 U.S.C. §441d since it did not state
whether or not the advertisement had been authorized by any
candidate. The Commission further found reason to believe
that CACGC was not a registered or reporting political
committee as provided in 2 U.S.C. §§433 and 434. 1In the
alternative, the Commission found that if CACGC in 1976
spent in excess of $100 but less than $1,000 to purchase
the advertisement, then CACGC had failed to file the report
of independent expenditures as required by 2 U.S.C. §434(e).

On January 31, 1977 a letter containing the Commission's
findings was sent to the respondent and on February 10, 1977,
Mr. Tom Gullick accepted delivery for CACGC. On the same
day Mr. Gullick telephoned the Commission and stated that:
CACGC was not an organized political committee, the advertise-
ment had been derived from a poster prepared by a labor union,
the advertisement had cost only a nominal amount and CACGC

had not made any other contributions or expenditures in 1976,

‘ g e
YT TTIVIRVIVH nuuvwd
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CACGC had inadvertently omitted the 2 U.S.C. §4414 notice,
and the group wished to do everything necessary to bring
itself into compliance with the Act. The staff advised
Mr. Gullick to set forth this information in his reply and
to include a copy of the receipted bill. On February 17,
1977, the Commission received Mr. Gullick's response and
a cover letter from his attorney. (See Attachments #1 and
#2.) Mr. Gullick stated that the total collected and spent
by the group had been $46.80 and included a copy of the
bill for the advertisement. (See Attachment #3.) He further
stated that "[tlhe ad is a poster that was distributed
by the AFL-CIO, so we wanted it in the newspaper. We intend
to comply fully with the law so please let me know if there
is anything else I can do."

On February 28, 1977, the staff contacted Mr. Gullick
by telephone and inquired as to the role of the labor union
in this matter. Mr. Gullick stated that the union had not
been directly involved in the publication of the advertisement.
Apparently, the union had merely sent a poster (similar to
the advertisement) to a leader of the union and she, in
conjunction with the other persons involved in the ad hoc group,
decided independently of the union to purchase the newspaper
advertisement. The union did not suggest in any manner

that such an advertisement be purchased.

III. Analysis and Recommendation

It is provided in 2 U.S.C. §431(d) that a politi AL ELECTION COMMISSTIN

200 FIF ROP)

-

committee is "any committee, club, association, or other
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group of persons which receives contributions or makes
expenditures during a calendar year in an aggregate amount
exceeding $1,000." Such a political committee is obligated
to register and report as provided in 2 U.S.C. $433 and
434, It is further provided in 2 U.S.C. §434(e) that if a
group fails to qualify as a political committee, but spends
in excess of $100 in a calendar year, then the group is
required to file the report of independent expenditures
provided in 2 U.S.C. §434(e). However, in this case CACGC
neither met the $1,000 nor the $100 threshold. Thus in
view of the fact that the cost of the advertisement was only
$46.80 and the complainant did not allege that any other
amounts were expended by CACGC, it is clear that the group
was not required to register and report as a political
committee. CACGC further does not appear to be affiliated
with any labor organization and thus there is no reporting
obligation on such organization's part.

It is uncontroverted that CACGC failed to state in its
advertisement whether the advertisement was authorized or
unauthorized by any candidate, his authorized political
committee, or its agents. However, there appears to have
been satisfactory voluntary compliance in this matter since
CACGC's spokesman has admitted that the omission was
inadvertent, is now aware of the 2 U.S.C. §441d notice of
authority requirement, and is willing to take corrective

action in the future. FEnipAL ELTETION LOMMISSION
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. Roland. W. Vieth Attorneys at Law Phone 608 843-2481
Ray C. Feldman, Jr. o or 3‘7.4553
John T.. Eakins S ,:;

ok, o 3 &l 1,

Loomis Building
235 E. State Street 7,
Mauston, Wisconsin 53948 /"

February 14, 1977

Mr. David L. Anderson
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Anderson:
Re Tom Gullick, 418 Elm St., Mauston, Wisconsin 539u8

I am enclosing my letter only to inform you that I have reviewed
this matter with Mr. Gullick and that the information that he
has set forth in this letter has been verified by me to be correct.

I have legally advised Mr. Gullick that there was no State of
Wisconsin filing required and that Federal law ccvered this
subject. I have further informed him that on reading the pro-
visions of the applicable Federal law, it 1is my opinion that
unless the organization spent over $100 there was no reporting
requirement. I have also indicated that I thought a possible
technical violation might have been involved with respect to
the failure to make a name identification with address of a
responsible officer or person of the group sponsoring the ad.

Yours very truly,

Wy & E KINJ

RWV:j1lh
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AWPCW MENT #2.

Tom Gullick
418 Elm St.
Mauston, Wis. 53948

David L. Anderson

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street NW
Washington D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Anderson:
As per phone conversation Feb. 10, 1977 requesting a letter

explaining MUR 352 (76) , 1 regret that the names of the people as-
sociated with the committee was inadvertently not included. The total
collected and spent by the group was$46.80. The ad was run in the

local newspaper the Thursday before the election (Nov.2, 1976) and

it wasn't thought we had to inform you. The ad is a poster that was
distributed by the AFL-CIO , so we wanted it in the newspaper. We intend
to comply fully with the law so please let me know if there is any-

thing else I can do.
{ﬂm&

Tom Gullick
Ph. 608-847-4670

encl: ad bill
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C.. 20463

Fred D. Hollenbeck, Esquire
Curran, Curran & Hollenbeck
111 Oak Street

Mauston, Wisconsin 53948

Re: MUR 352 (76)

Dear Mr. Hollenbeck:

On March , 1977, the Commission voted to terminate
its inquiry into alleged violations of 2 U.S.C. §§433,
434, and 44143 by the Citizens Against Corrupt Government
Committee. The Commission determined that there has
been satisfactory voluntary compliance with the provisions
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

A copy of the certification of the Commission's
action and the General Counsel's Report is enclosed
for your information. If you have any questions, please
contact David L. Anderson (telephone no. 202/382-4056),
the attorney assigned to this matter.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIoN
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 5

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Mr. Tom Gullick

Citizens Against Corrupt
Government Committee

418 Elm Street

Mauston, Wisconsin 53948

- Re: MUR 352 (76)

Co Dear Mr. Gullick:

On March , 1977, the Commission voted to terminate
— its inquiry into alleged violations of 2 U.S.C. §§433, 434,
and 4414 by the Citizens Against Corrupt Government
" Committee. The Commission determined that there has been

satisfactory voluntary compliance with the provisions

W

PP SO SR N  ASpd aBe i

~ of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
~ , %
' A copy of the certification of the Commission's action &
< and the General Counsel's Report is enclosed for your 5
information. If you have any questions, please contact &
- David L. Anderson (telephone no. 202/382-4056), the 3
~ attorney assigned to this matter. &
£
~ Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker 2
General Counsel

Enclosures

cc: Roland W. Vieth, Esquire g o
Vieth, Feldman & Eakins b
Loomis Building &
235 E. State Street £
Mauston, Wisconsin 53948 §
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March 1, 1977

MEMORANDUM TO: The File

FROM: Dave Anderson’ g %{

SUBJECT: MUR 352 (76)

On Monday, February 28, 1977, at approximately 2:30 p.m.
I called Mr. Tom Gullick on this matter (608-843-3121).

In response to my inquiry into the role of the labor
union in this matter, Mr. Gullick stated that the union
had not been directly involved in the publication of the
advertisement. Apparently, the union had merely sent a
poster (similar to the advertisement) to a leader of the
union and she, in conjunction with the other persons
involved in this ad hoc group, had decided independently

to purchase the newspaper advertisement.

Mr. Gullick reiterated that he is willing to do any-
thing necessary to bring the group into compliance with

the Act.

FIoEAAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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February 14, 1977
Mr. David L. Anderson
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20463
™
Dear Mr. Anderson:
- Re Tom Gullick, 418 Elm St., Mauston, Wisconsin 53948
— I am enclosing my letter only to inform you that I have reviewed
this matter with Mr. Gullick and that the information that he
~ has set forth in this letter has been verified by me to be correct.
= I have legally advised Mr. Gullick that there was no State of
- Wisconsin filing required and that Federal law covered this
. subject. I have further informed him that on reading the pro-
~ visions of the applicable Federal law, it is my opinion that
unless the organization spent over $100 there was no reporting
s requirement. I have also indicated that I thought a possible

technical violation might have been involved with respect to
the failure to make a name identification with address of a
responsible officer or person of the group sponsoring the ad.

s very truly,

FELD & EAKIN

Cull
R . VIE lefﬁf;
A
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Tom Gullick
418 Elm St,
Mauston, Wis. 53948

David L. Anderson

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street NW
Washington D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Anderson:

As per phone conversation Feb. 10, 1977 requesting a letter
explaining MUR 352 (76) , 1 regret that the names of the people as-
sociated with the committee was inadvertently not included. The total
collected and spent by the group was$46.80. The ad was run in the
local newspaper the Thursday before the election (Nov.2, 1976) and
it wasn't thought we had to inform you. The ad is a poster that was
distributed by the AFL-CIO , so we wanted it in the newspaper. We intend
.- to comply fully with the law so please let me know if there is any-
thing else I can do.

~ ,,{ﬂ égﬁ il

e Tom Gullick

_ Ph. 608-847-4670
c encl: ad bill

~
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Tom Gullick
418 Elm St.
Mauston, Wis. 53948

David L. Anderson

Federal Elections Commission =it ol i
1325 K Street N.W. L i
Washington D.C. 20463 = ' .
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February 14, 1977

MEMORANDUM: To The File
FROM: Dave Anderson

SUBJECT: MUR 352 (76)

On Thursday, February 10, 1977 at approximately
5:50 p.m. I received a call from Mr. Tom Gullick
(608-843-3121) and his attorney.

Both Mr. Gullick and his attorney admitted that
Mr. Gullick had a principal role in the placing of
the advertisement stated: that the master copy of the
advertisement had been prepared by a labor union and
furnished to them, that the advertisement had cost
only $20 in printing costs, that "Citizens Against
Corrupt Government" was not an organized political
committee and had not made any other contributions
or expenditures, that the group had nonly inadvertently
omitted the 2 U.S.C. §441d notice, and that the group
wished to do everything necessary to bring itself into
compliance with the Act.

I advised them to set forth this information in
their answer and to include, if possible, a receipted
bill for the advertisement.

FENEIAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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‘ February 4, 1977
70417

Mr. David L. Anderson
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 352 (76)
Dear Mr. Anderson:

In Mr. Oldaker's letter of January 31, 1977, he indicated
that 1f I had any other evidence regarding the above matter 1
should submit 1t to you within five days of my receipt of his
letter. His information request included the name, address
and phone number of any individual whom I know to be associated
with the Citlzens Against Corrupt Government Committee, or
involved in the placement or the payment of the advertisement.

It is rumored that one Tom H. Gullick, 418 Elm Street, Mauston,
Wisconsin, telephone number 608-847-4670 may have placed the
advertisement. Perhaps Mr. Lawrence Arnold, Editor of the news-
paper could advise you who placed thls advertisement.

Very truly yours,

CURRAN, CURRAN & HOLLENBECK

7704193

BY:
FDH/cah
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fred D, Hollenbeck, Esquire = .-

Curran, Curran & l!oum

111 Oak Street o AR g
Mauston, Wisconsin 53940 s ST R R

Res MUR 352 (76)
Dear Mr. Hollenbeck:

This letter acknowledges receipt of your complaint
dated December 6, 1976, alleging cértain violations
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act®™) by the Citizens Against Corrupt Government
Committee, We have numbered your complaint as MUR 352
(76). Please refer to this mnbot in all future
correspondence.,

If you have furthu' Mdenee which you wish to
make available to the Commission (:lnchding the name,
address, and phone number of any individual, organization,
or company who you know to be associated with the Citisens
Against Corrupt Govermment Committee, or involved in the
placement or payment of the advertisement), please submit
this within five days of the receipt of this letter., Por
your information, we have enclosed a eopy of the Act and
a brief description of the Cosmission's mlhum
procedures for the handling of complaints.

Please note that 2 U,8.C. $437g(a) (3) mjotm any
person from making public the fact of ®"any notification
or investigation®™ by the Commission unless the respondent
agrees in writing to make the investigation publie. The
unauthorized disclosure of this matter is subject to
the fine provided in 2 U.S8.C. $§437g(c).

FEDERAL ELECTION-COMMISSION
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m- is to notify you that r-amn nmlon
Cmuinioa has received a complaint which we hive -
numbered MUR 352 (76), alleging certain vielations
of the Pederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as°
amended ("the Act®) by the Citizens Against Corrupt
Government Committee ("CACGC"). Please refer to '
this number in all future correspondence. A copy- of
. the complaint is enclond. '

The Coomission has rovund a dopy of Eh. o i
advertisement (a copy of which is enclosed) and m Lo _
found reason to believe that the purchase of the SR s
advertisement constitutes an expenditure to mtlumo L TATE W
the defeat of & clearly 1dntiﬂo¢‘ aoandidate. (A . TEEE A :
‘copy of the Adt is enclosed for your convenience.) S T
Accordingly, you should bes aware that-purssant ¢o -.: - - .- .
2 U.S.C. $4414 the advertisement she 1ld have m S AT
the name of the individual or oxrganization who: nﬂ. T e MY
or financed the expenditure for the coﬁnn&uum : :
(apparently CACGC.in this case) and whether the A .
advaertisement was authorized by any candidate., We o ’
request that you submit information on who financed
the expenditure and whether the ulvbrtitenont vas
authorized by any candidate.

You also -mmmmmtmmcocu
-to report in the appropriate manner the making of tm'
expenditure, If the expenditure for the advertisemént -
(as well as any other expenditures which may have been
made by the CACGC in calendar 1976) was ia ln P

m memu COMMISSION

BFHﬁAl FILE- GOPY
DR OF ENEAL AL




the forms and&rilpnnco ulthin t-n dara of the r
of this httor. ' %

This -ntt.r Iill :n-nin eoatidontiql‘
with 2 U.8.C. $437g(a)(}) unless you notify
. Commission, in writing, that you wish the %
to be made public. The unauthorized discXom
_ matter is subject to the fine provided in
- §437g(c).

The attorncy assigned to this case is Dnvi& Le
Anderson (telephone No., 202-382-3153). glqu ﬂm
him if you yave any questions.

Sincerely yun:t. 5 : fgik

15] g3t
williiam C,. Oldtktt
Gonorll cunnnol :

Enclosures -¢A

DAnderson:cfb:1/13/77 ; o o
cos COnpliance Section (MUR 352 (76)) : -1_7“

2 “
'— A »
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o & PEC Porm
orn is snolopedy “defing
i.tiu'oisw%forth:lnzt!‘

. We request mt you ccuph& tbo appEe
4hd mubmit these along with a signed, sworn,
.. sthtement, pursuant to 2 U.S8.C. su‘rqm {4€),

you provide all requéested information and set
_ _any reasons why no action should be taken agains _; oy :
. CACGC by the Commission under the Act. Please | e e R T D
‘the forms and response within ten days of the roooiﬂt e SR
of thic latter. gt i

This matter will remain confidential in meorducn
with 2 U.8.C. $437g(a) (3) unless you notify the :
Commission, in writing, that you wish the investigation
to be made public. The unauthorized disclosure of ‘this -
- matter %c subject to the fine provided in 2 u.sa:. :
-8437g(c).

The at.tomoy assigned to this case is Davia" t.. % PN
. Anderson (telephone No. 202-382-3153). Please cetaet -~ . - . “; ~
him i{f you have any questions. W h, o a

Sincerely yours, g

william C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures | : fore s S e
DAnderson:cfb:1/13/77 Al i S B
o cc: Compliance Section (MUR 352 (76)) ' D i

FEDERALE) EB"GH COMM
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )

MUR 352 (76)
Citizens Against Corrupt Government)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on January 27, 1977, the
Commission adopted the recommendation of the General Counsel to
find reason to believe that a violation of U.S.C. §8433, 434,

and 441d had been committed in the above-captioned matter.

cretary to the Commission

FEDERM ELECTION Commissiny

FILE COP/

UFHBE OF GENERAL £0UNSEL



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW.
WASHING TON,D.C. 20463

January 27, 1977

MEMORANDUM TO:  CHARLES STEELE
FROM: waraore emons AN b S

RE: MUR 352 (76)

The above-mentioned MUR was transmitted to the

Commissioners on January 26, 1977 at 9:30 a.m.

As of 3:00 p.m., January 27, 1977, no objections had

been received to the staff recommendations in MUR 352 (76).
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352 (76)

(i

DATE AND TIi

NO.
OF TRANSHITTAL: /AZ‘/ 77
7 7

REC'p: 12/10/76

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, D. C.

omplzinant's Name: Fred D. Hollenbeck (notarized)

Respondzni's ilame: Citizens Acalnst Corrupt’® Government

Ralaro-=- Stetuio: 2 U.S.C. §§433, 434, and 4414 . _ . - o :_::-'
Irfe-nzl Resoris Checked: _Registration, reports, and independent expenditure
_ reports. .
Felerai Zgencios Checked: None
== SUMMARY G AL1L,I4LTION -

-

~ Complainant contends that the Citizens Against Corrupt Government Committee

= ("CACd&") h;e not been properly formed and that-the advertisement fails
“ to adequately state that it was not authori;ed by any eandidate. (See
ﬂlAttQEhment #l.i

. — -

2

CPRELTIMINARY LEGAL ANALVSIS

The advertisement (See Attachment #2) consisted of a cartoon showinag -

Ford embracing Nixon with the accompanylnq text con51st1nq of a

auote from a July 25, 1975 Ford speech in whlch he said "I can

say from the botfom of my heart—-the Pre51dent of the U. S is

1nnocent, and he is right." The advertlsement appeared in the

Mauston Star newspaper (Mauston, m1scon51n) on or about October 28, 1976 (cont.)
I — ‘.?w..}' SN

RECOMMENDNTTON LI i “ﬂﬂ FII.E BUPY

Find reason to believe and send attached letters. If resﬂﬁﬂﬂawdﬁﬁﬂﬁkUWNﬂl




® ®

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS (cont.)

(1) The content of the advertisement (picturing
Ford in an obviously negative manner) and its context
(appearing four days before the presidential election)
indicate that the advertisement was apparently intended
expressly to advocate the defeat of a clearly identified
candidate. Accordingly, the authority notice on the
advertisement does not satisfy the requirements of
2 U.S.C. §4414d since it fails to state whether or not
the advertisement authorized by any candidate. The
respondent should be informed of the requisites for
a proper notification of authority.

(2) A review of the Commission's records reveals
that the CACGC is not a registered or reporting political
committee. Accordingly, the CACGC should be notified
that if the expenditure for the advertisement (as well
as any other expenditures which CACGC may have made in
1976) was in an aggregate amount exceeding $1,000, then
the CACGC is required by the Act to register and report
as a political committee. 2 U.S.C. §§433 and 434.

(3) In the alternative, a review of the Commission's
records reveals that the CACGC has not reported the
expenditure for the advertisement pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§434 (e). Accordingly, the CACGC should be notified

that if it did not in 1976 make expenditures in excess

FEOERAL CLECTION COMMISSION
proc iy FAE COPY

: ...; iAk DUJI‘SEL

v
Litiva o



PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS (cont.)

(1) The content of the advertisement (picturing
Ford in an obviously negative manner) and its context
(appearing four days before the presidential election)
indicate that the advertisement was apparently intended
expressly to advocate the defeat of a clearly identified
candidate. Accordingly, the authority notice on the
advertisement does not satisfy the requirements of
2 U.S.C. §4414 since it fails to state whether or not
the advertisement authorized by any candidate. The
respondent should be informed of the requisites for
a proper notification of authority.

(2) A review of the Commission's records reveals
that the CACGC is not a registered or reporting political
committee. Accordingly, the CACGC should be notified
that if the expenditure for the advertisement (as well
as any other expenditures which CACGC may have made in
1976) was in an aggregate amount exceeding $1,000, then
the CACGC is required by the Act to register and report
as a political committee. 2 U.S.C. §§433 and 434.

(3) In the alternative, a review of the Commission's
records reveals that the CACGC has not reported the
expenditure for the advertisement pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§434(e). Accordingly, the CACGC should be notified

that if it did not in 1976 make expenditures in excess

FENERAL ELECTION COMMISSIOR
o7 L FILE COPY

Sl 'A?-

C.ovee of GCHCRAL COUNSEL
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of $1,000, yet spent in excess of $100 to purchase
this advertisement, then the CACGC is required to file
a report of independent expenditures. 2 U.S.C. §434(e).

(4) It is quite possible in light of the short-lived
nature of political groups that the CACGC may no longer
be reached at the address listed on the advertisement.
Thus, in the event that the CACGC has vacated the post
office address, it would be necessary for the General

Counsel's Office to obtain from the Mauston Star

the name of the individual who placed the advertise-
ment (as well as other appropriate information). On
receipt of this information, the General Counsel's
Office could then immediately forward the letter to the
respondent.

RECOMMENDATION (cont.)

is not at listed address, authorize letter of inquiry

to the Mauston Star.

FLOT™ eomon COMMISSION

OFFISiAL FILE Copy

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL
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COMPLATIIT z%ﬂe///mfﬂr 7

COUIEY 0 JUNBAU
Fred D. Hollenbeck, being first duly sworn, on oath deposes
and states as follows:
1. 'That your complainant's nama2 is Fred D. Hollenbeck,
111 Oak Street, Mauston, VWisconsin, 53948, telephone number 608-
847-7363.
2. Tnat your complainant is informed and believes that the

pnlitical advertisement, a copy of which 1s attached hereto, and

-—‘
'3
o

ch appeared in the Mauston Star Newspaper on or about October 28,
1976 is illegal and in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended in that:

(a) Your complainant has never heard of "Citlzens Against
Corrupt Government Committee'" and that your complainant does not
balieve that any such committee has been formz2d or is formed.

(b) Your complainant does not believe that said advertisement
vias authorized or paid for by th= Jimmy Carter Campaign and is
illegal since it contains no statement to that effect.

(c) No name of any person associated with said committee
appears in the advertisement.

3. That your complainant is not filing this complaint on

behalf of or at the request or surves ion of a candidate for any,{

N s /i
public office. Ny /i {/
T I IR OV (i Jn : Y
oo (0 T L

Prod L. Hollonooob ) -
Suvzserioed and sworn to befors
132 this oth dav of December, 1976.
V o day , 7 FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

b \

a\‘ LJ_\__\_\‘J"\E\ S UH‘M:% LiE BﬁPY

- 2 - = ~ -
Chiavles 2. Curran, Notdry Public Ny
- . - Y -l v - - By )
Jian2eay bquity, Uvs'o s in. PR
SO M
coo Commi Parmanent.
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December ¢
of the PFederal: snds
("the Act") by the Citizens Aga |
Comnittee, We 4 your comple ;,eumm
(76). Please mfor o ehh number in 411 future
ocorrespondence,

Ifyonhavefnrthsrwldmcvh’.ch nilhto‘
make available to the Mnion (inel: the pame, -
address, and phone number of any individual, miuuan
or company who you know t6 be associated with the ‘cuiuns
Against Corrupt Goverrment . ttee, or iavolved isn: the
placement or payment of the advertisement), please submit
this within five days of the receipt of this letter., For

‘your information, we have enclosed a. cm of t!nm and

a brief description of the Cﬂiug.ou s
procedures for the. ]

Please nou that. z c.s.c “”gé'! (;) urjam
person from making public the fact
or investigation® by the Commission unlon tho sénde
agrees in writing to make the investication public. The
unauthorized disclosure of this matter is subject to

the fine provided in 2 u.s.c. 84379*(0).

R
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(ot t.hu ?odoul

‘tbia number in all future cotrﬁlpmdom. A copy ot

: ? finunced the expenditure fer
‘f.-adverumnt was authorized by any- emaim wq
the expenditure and whether the udvortiunant was ; |

' to report in the appropriate manner the making of this

rmi :mxog
a odpu t which we have =~
nncqing oertain ﬂomim f" R
M of 1871, as.

mnd-d {*the Act"™) by ‘the Cl , i
t Camittee ("CACGC®),. n«n ‘vafer to

the co-plaint is cncloud.
m Camiuion has’ tovlmd .a copy. of the

.‘ddmtilmnt (a copy of which is enclosed) and hn

found reason to believe that the' mclun of the
advertisement constitutes an ex fture to Anfl
the defeat of a clearly identified candidate.
copy of the Act is enclosed for. your mimc« 2
Accordingly, you should be aware that pwx
2 U.8.C. $4414 the advertisemsnt should hawe: mm
the name of the individual or: chueug.
apparently CACGC in. this gass). ahd ami thn

14

request that you submit information on who ﬁ.numa
authorized by any candidate., .

You also should be sware that the CACGC- i t.qun'od :
expenditure, If the expenditure for the advertisement .. g

(as well as any other expenditures which may have b«n
made by the CACGC in cqlcndur 1976) was in an \

FEDERAL amum

Comission
e DL FLE cOPY




k> 1:3*;%«:1 to file FEC Form s.
s this fm “ii enclosed; the definition of ind
A 'Oup.ndlturo is set forth in 2 U.8.C. l‘?l(p).

, We requést that you couphte the approp"
amtmit tho-e ulong with u c!.qnqd. sworn, &

K yon provide all requested utMuon and set
| dsny veasons why no action shounld be taken: ina:
CACGC by the Commission under the Act, Plsase” mt' i
the. forms and response withih ten days of the non.lpt s
. of W- letter. bl

‘whis matter will remain eontidantial !n, ‘ .
Ccuninaion, in writing, that you wish the tnviit tioa e
to be made public. The unauthorized disclosure of this
matter is subject to the fine provided in 2 u.s*a,-; i
9‘37g(0)o

The attorney assigned to this case is Duvid'L.
Anderson (telephone No., 202-382-3153)., Please contact
him if you have any questioms,

Sincerely yours, A N

12

william C, oldhk.r”
Ganeral Coun..l ‘

Enclosure

el .DAnderson:cfb:1/13/77 :%
= cc: Compliance Section (MUR 352 (76)) 4 _ R
. DA . A
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mr 1,2, 00d %, -
g your i te “RETURN TO" '.h e

following service is requested (check ome).

[J RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

{] RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

»

............ el
v K Show 10 whom, date, & addres of delivery.. Sy § -

Show to whom, date, and addrems of delivery 85¢

2. ARTICLE ADORESSED TO: —1 9
Citizens Against Corrupt

Government Committee

‘tmmmon-
| CERTIFIED NO. | INSURED NO.

CL/LEY

dmu
1 lnveneuveddac article described above.
SIGNATURE D Addreuo, [0 Authorized agent

atwmmmmw N
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Mr. N. Bradley Litchfield

Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C.

N
g
: ,N
Ay
c
c
v
< FDH:d1r
~
Enclosure
~

20463
O/R #845
Dear Mr. Litchfield:

Enclosed please find a sworn Complaint which I belleve sets
forth the required information which ‘you sent me.

If it 1is

deficient in any way, please let me know and I will amend the
Complaint to comply with your requirements.

Ve ruly yours,
4 M

Fred D. Hollenbec

-y

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

e COPY
OFFIIAL FiLe S0P

GFFICE OF GENERIL
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oo [ecan fromthe
bottomofmyheart the

PresidentoftheUS. |
~, isinnocent,andhe
, \\? ngh t. yson ‘/,A/l

(lhdspealungd’trmPrWtRx:hardM Nxxnn) v

‘: g,U \\ < i\ AN

(PAID ADVERTISEMENT — Authorized and to be peid for by Citizen's N
Against Corrupt Government Commitiee, Box 176, Meusten, W1 83948)
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COMPLAINT

STATE OF WISCONSIN)
) ss.

COUNTY OF JUNEAU )

Fred D. Hollenbeck, being first duly sworn, on oath deposes
and states as follows:

1. That your complainant's name is Fred D. Hollenbteck,
111 Oak Street, Mauston, Wisconsin, 53948, telephone number 508-
B4T7-7363.

2. That your complainant is informed and believes that the

political advertisement, a copy of which 1s attached hereto, and

which appeared in the Mauston Star Newspaper on or about October 28,

1976 1is illegal and in violation of the Federal EZlection Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended in that:
(a) Your complainant has never heard of "Citizens Against

Corrupt Government Committee" and that your complainant does not




1

7

7

believe that any such committee has been formed or is formed
(b) Your

omplainant does not believe that said advertisement
was authorized or paid for by the Jimmy Carter Campaign and 1is
illegal since it contains no statement

to that effect.
(e)

No name of any person assocliated with said committee

appears in the advertisement.

3.

That your complainant is not filing this complaint on

behalf of or at the request or sbgggstion o” a candldate for anx//

y /éu»(/ e Q*

‘r2d 2. HV¢L8WLQCK
and sworn to tefors

public office.

me this éth day of December, 19706,

N &\\JQ'N f G
Charles P. Curran, Vatéfv Public

Juneau County, Wiscorsin.
Sermanent.

My Commission is

USSP ='-“,"?‘Z""<"ai
> ’ ¥ vif
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LAW OFFICES

CURRAN. CURRAN & HOLLENBECK

1t OAR STREET

MAUSTON, WISCONSIN 53948

14
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street H.W.
Washington, Z.C. 2oL

Mr. N. Bradley Litchfie

(@)
)
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Address Reply 10 the

Division Indicated 2 1 DEC ms

and Refer 10 Initiale and Number

RLT :THH:RAH:REM:ph
186-86-0

SO0y
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O . v B 352

.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

Mr. John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W,
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Mr. Murphy:

Oon December 1, 197¢, United States Attorney for the
Western District of Wisconsin, David C. Mebane, referred to
the public Integrity Section the attached material which he
had received concerning a possible violation of Title 2, United
States Code, Section 4414.

We are referring this matter to the Commission for what-
ever attention it may deem appropriate regarding a possible
violation of Section 441d. Should any investigation you may
conduct in this matter reveal knowing and wilful violations
of Section 4414 which exceed the $1,000 floor applicable to
criminal violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act, we
would appreciate being advised concerning the product of your
investigation as well as of any administrative or civil action
the Commission may undertake pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g.

If we can be of further assistance to you in this regard,
please advise,

Sincerely,

RICHARD L. THORNBURGH
Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

TN
\

P
[ Z /lé’ z /C’, e c”/qzr,\’;
MAS H HENDERSON, JR/

Chlef. Public Integrity Section

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Attachment ﬂFH M. F".E WPY
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. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE POSTAGE AND FEES PAID

u. s,
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

.- Jus-431
OFFICIAL BUSINESS

ar PLALTY FOR PRIVATE USE. $300

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20530

Mr. John G. Murphy, Jr.
.~ W) General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
- 1375 K Street, N.W.
wWashington, D. C. 70463




Inited States Depurtuent of JPustice ‘
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

WESTERN DISTRICT OF WINCONSIN
P. O. Box 112, FEDERAL BUILDING
MADISON, WISCONSIN 53701

December 1, 1976

Public Integrity Section
Criminal Division !
U. S. Department of Justice ‘
Washington, D. C. 20530

RE: Inquiry regarding Federal Election Law Violation
Gentlenen:

Enclosed please find a copy of a letter and attached newspaper
ad from Attorney Fred Hollenbeck of Mauston, Wisconsin, inquiring
as to the legality of the politcal advertisement contained in

the attachment.

Please advise as to your suggested response.

Very trul> yours, /4,
/ / ",‘_,
/

'DAVID C. MEBANE
United States Attorney

peM:rl [/
Encs.

FEOLL SUTCTIN COMMISSION
EFEDAL T i E”?Y
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LAW OFFriICES
CURRAN, CURRAN & HOLLENBECK
CHARLESD P, CUMNNAN 1 OAR BTREET TELEPHONE
THOMAD J. CURRAN MAUSTON, WISCONSIN Bag4a 847-7383
FRELD D. MOLLENRBECR fed-423)
WILLiAM T.CURRAN AmMgA CODE 00O

November 24, 1976
RECEIE
Nov 26 §578
( U.5. ATIORISEY

United States Attornesy V/estern Diirict—\isconsin
U.S. Post Office
Madison, Wisconsin 53700

Gentlemen:
e
Enclosed please find a photocopy of an advertiserm-nt which
M appeared in the October 28, 1976 issue of the Mauston Star
— Newspaper located at Mauston, Wisconsin. Please note that at
the foot of the advertisement, it states "Paid Advertisement -
so Authorized and to be paid for by Citizen's Against Corrupt
Government Committee, Box 175, Mauston, WI 53948". Can you
c advis2 us whether such an advertisesment complies with all of
—_ the federal election guidelines?
< We look forward to your early response.
oy Very truly yours,
N NRRAN, CURRAN & HOLLENBECY
N

BY: Fred D. Hollenbeck

FEImAL LTETIO OrSSION
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FEDERAL ELECTION
/é&éjw,m*ﬁ/w
.24 Nullct,

COMMISSTON

The above-described material was removed from this

file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act,

(23]

(1)

Classified Informat

5 U.S.C.

ion

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Section 552(b):

Personal privacy
Investigatory
files

Banking
Information

Well Information
(geoyraphic or
geophysical)




